Mastercreation TFS

From: Chennai Finance

Sent: 17 May 2024 13:22

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Swamy PV

Subject: RE: TFSCPL

Attachments: Pan Card_Hablis Hotels - Copy.pdf; GST REGN CERT-HABLIS.PDF; HABLIS HOTELS CHEQUE COPY.PDF; HABLIS HOTELS-MSME Regn
Certificate.pdf

Dear sir

PFA of vendor details, Kindly enable vendor in SAFAL.

Vendor No. Vendor Name
V0001114 HABLIS HOTELS
GST CERTIFICATE 33AALFR0921L176
CIN CERTIFICATE
UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE UDYAM-TN-02-0005282
CANCELLED CHEQUE Enclosed
PAN CARD AALFR0921L
EMAIL ID finance@hablis.com
CONTACT DETAILS 8939884008

Regards,

S. Aarthi.



tis

From: Finance Hablis <finance@hablis.com>

Sent: 17 May 2024 13:14

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: 'dos' <dos@hablis.com>; 'Finance Controller Hablis' <fc@hablis.com>
Subject: RE: TFSCPL

You don't often get email from finance@hablis.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Madam,

Please find the below request document enclosed.

Vendor No. Vendor Name
V0001114 HABLIS HOTELS

GST CERTIFICATE Enclosed

CIN CERTIFICATE

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE Enclosed
CANCELLED CHEQUE Enclosed

PAN CARD Enclosed

EMAILID finance@hablis.com
CONTACT DETAILS 8939884008

Stay Healthy.

Dhamodiran.D



Sr.Finance Executive

HABLIS HOTELS

19 GST Road, Guindy
.e Chennai 600 032, India
M. +91 8930884008

T. +91-44-4023 5555

] F. +91-44-2233 4111
HABLIS www.hablis.com

HABLIS

ebabs
urries

A Gourmet Journey on curated
Dishes Made \With Indian Spices

BSPICE

'Ol 44 4023 G555

From: Finance Controller Hablis [mailto:fc@hablis.com]
Sent: 17 May 2024 11:40

To: 'Finance Hablis' <finance@hablis.com>

Cc: 'dos' <dos@hablis.com>

Subject: FW: TFSCPL

Stay Healthy.

Sivakumar AB
Finance Controller

HABLIS HOTELS
e 19 GST Road, Guindy
"N Chennai 600 032, India
M. +91 893988 4010
T. +91-44-4023 5555
F. +91-44-2233 4111
www.hablis.com

HABLIS



ebabs
urries

A Gourmet Journey on curated

Dishes Made With Indian Spices

From: Chennai Finance [mailto:chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com]

Sent: 17 May 2024 11:35

To: fc@hablis.com
Cc: Swamy PV

Subject: TFSCPL

Dear sir,

Kindly share the below documents to enable vendor in SAFAL

\Vendor No. Vendor Name
V0001114 HABLIS HOTELS
GST CERTIFICATE

CIN CERTIFICATE

UDYAM MSME IF APPLICABLE

CANCELLED CHEQUE

PAN CARD

EMAILID

HABLIS

- BSPICE

01 A A0r] G555



CONTACT DETAILS

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis



